
SAP EDUCATION 

SAMPLE QUESTIONS: C_SRM_71  

SAP Certified Application Associate - Supplier Relationship Management 7.1  

Disclaimer: These sample questions are for self-evaluation purposes only and do not appear on the actual certification 

exams. Answering the sample questions correctly is no guarantee that you will pass the certification exam. The certification 

exam covers a much broader spectrum of topics, so do make sure you have familiarized yourself with all topics listed in the 

exam competency areas before taking the certification exam.  

Questions 

1. What harmonized roles are included with the Procurement Business Package for SAP ERP and SAP 
SRM?  

Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.   

a)  O  Purchasing assistant 

b)  O  Strategic purchaser 

c)  O  Operational purchaser 

d)  O  Purchasing manager 

 

2. What option in Import Manager is used to map one source field to multiple destination fields?  
 
Please choose the correct answer.  
 

a)  O  Compound 

b)  O  Clone 

c)  O  Rename 

d)  O  Add 

 

3. You want to upload images into your catalog repository. 
 
Which SRM-MDM component do you use?  
 
Please choose the correct answer.   

a)  O  MDM Import Server 

b)  O  MDM Data Manager 

c)  O  MDM Console 



d)  O  MDM Import Manager 

4 What do you need to consider when replicating master data from SAP ERP to SAP SRM ?  

Please choose the correct answer.  

a)  O  Customizing objects must be replicated before business 
objects. 

b)  O  Materials and service masters replicated from ERP use the 
same product type in SRM. 

c)  O  Replication of material masters from the ERP system is only 
required in the extended classic scenario. 

d)  O  IDocs are used to replicate materials from ERP. 

 
 

5. Which features of the sourcing application are valid options for the purchaser?  
 
Please choose the correct answer.    
 

a)  O  Create: RFx, Purchase Order, Contract, Live Auction, 
Confirmation Replace with Catalog Item, Submit to Grouping 

b)  O  Create: RFx, Purchase Order, Contract, Live Auction, 
Reservation Replace with Catalog Item, Submit to Grouping 

c)  O  Create: RFx, Purchase Order, Contract, Live Auction, Replace 
with Catalog Item, Submit to Grouping 

d)  O  Create: RFx, Purchase Order, Contract, Live Auction, Vendor 
List Replace with Catalog Item, Submit to Grouping 

 

6. What SAP component is required for Collective Processing of Purchase Requisitions (CPPR)?  

Please choose the correct answer.    

 

a)  O  SAP Mobile  

b)  O  SAP Business Warehouse  

c)  O  SAP ERP  

d)  O  SAP Master Data Management  

 

 

 



 

 

7. In the classic scenario, which kind of follow-on information can be found in the Related Documents 
section of the shopping cart?  

Please choose the correct answer.   

a)  O  Purchase Requisition, Purchase Order, Reservation, Goods 
Receipt, Invoice  

b)  O  Purchase Requisition, Purchase Order, Contract, Reservation, 
Goods Receipt, Invoice  

c)  O  Purchase Requisition, Purchase Order, Reservation, Goods 
Receipt, Invoice, Shipment  

d)  O  Purchase Requisition, Purchase Order, Reservation, Goods 
Receipt, Inbound Delivery, Invoice  

 

8. In the extended classic scenario, how are confirmations transferred from SRM to the ERP backend?  

Please choose the correct answer.   

a)  O  BAPI  

b)  O  PI  

c)  O  IDoc  

d)  O  RFC  

 

9. In the standard system, where can you change a purchase order in the Extended Classic Scenario?  

Please choose the correct answer.    

a)  O  SRM Server  

b)  O  A change is not possible.  

c)  O  SRM server or ERP backend  

d)  O  ERP backend  

 



10. Your customer is upgrading from SRM 5.0 to SRM 7.0. 
What do they need to consider regarding workflows?  
 

Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.   

a)  O  They have to migrate to the process 

b)  O  They can continue using the application 

c)  O   They can migrate to the process 

d)  O   They can reuse their old customer 

 

Solutions 

1 a) Incorrect  2 a) Incorrect  3 a) Incorrect  4 a) Correct  5 a) Incorrect  

1 b) Correct  2 b) Correct  3 b) Correct  4 b) Incorrect  5 b) Incorrect  

1 c) Correct  2 c) Incorrect  3 c) Incorrect  4 c) Incorrect  5 c) Correct  

1 d) Incorrect  2 d) Incorrect  3 d) Incorrect  4 d) Incorrect  5 d) Incorrect  

            

6 a) Incorrect  7 a) Correct  8 a) Incorrect  9 a) Correct  10 a) Incorrect  

6 b) Incorrect  7 b) Incorrect  8 b) Incorrect  9 b) Incorrect  10 b) Correct  

6 c) Correct  7 c) Incorrect  8 c) Correct  9 c) Incorrect  10 c) Correct  

6 d) Incorrect  7 d) Incorrect  8 d) Incorrect  9 d) Incorrect  10 d)  Incorrect 

        

 

 

Want to learn more? Contact SAP for more information.  

 

http://www.sap.com/contactsap/

